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Questions and Answers – Round 1 

TO: All Bidders 

FROM: Becky Kirker 

DATE: 10/21/2019 

BID #: C003433 – Rosalie Gardiner Jones Monument   
 

Question #1: 
 Will the statue be replacing the stainless-steel piece? 
Answer #1:  

The location selected for the Rosalie Gardiner Jones Monument is down the hill from the 
Cold Spring Harbor Library parking lot where the stainless-steel sculpture is located.  
Please refer to Exhibit 1 Drawings and Photos of Site, which includes the approximate 
location within context of park and library driveways, sidewalks and other existing 
features. The existing rain garden and interpretive sign may be modified/moved. 

 

Question #2: 
If we don’t have a question for the first round of questions, can we still submit a question 
in the second round? 

Answer #2: 
Yes.   

 

Question #3: 
The RFP references the monument showcasing the unique factors of the park. What are 
some examples? 

Answer #3: 
Unique factors could include the location near the water or natural elements such as the 
hiking trails or the rain garden.  
 

Question #4:  
Is taking down the fence a possibility? 

Answer #4: 
The location is to be accessible year-round and needs to be ADA compliant. Taking down 
a portion of the fence may be considered. 

  
 

A second, optional site visit has been added. Please see the attached Addendum 1. 
 
Bidders are reminded that the deadline for the second round of questions is November 6, 2019. 
 


